

17 SEP 13 PM 12: 48

CITY OF OAKLAND



CITY HALL

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, 3rd FLOOR

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

94612

Office of the Mayor Honorable Libby Schaaf Mayor (510) 238-3141 Fax (510) 238-4731

Letter of Appointment

September 13, 2017

The Honorable City Council
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Reid and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter Sections 701 and 702, the Mayor has nominated the following persons for reappointment to the Board of Port Commissioners, subject to City Council confirmation:

Michael Colbruno to the Board of Port Commissioners to serve a term beginning July 11, 2017 and ending July 10, 2021, retaining the seat he currently holds.

Earl Hamlin to the Board of Port Commissioners to serve a term beginning July 11, 2017 and ending July 10, 2021, retaining the seat he currently holds.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Libby Schaaf

Mayor

AB Oberlin College, 1961 JD University of California (Berkeley) 1964 MBA University of California (Berkeley) 1968

Hambrecht & Quist. (1973-1989). Trained as a Financial Analyst, and achieved the Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) designation. Most of my working years were with investment banks -- 17 of which were with Hambrecht & Quist. My early work experience related strictly to financial analysis, e.g. tracing cash flows from an Income Statement to the Source & Use of Funds Statement, and then to the Balance Sheet. In later years I was doing Investment Banking (helping companies raise money) and Venture Capital (investing in start-up companies).

My formal title at Hambrecht & Quist was General Whatnot. This reflected the fact that I was assigned the non-technology client companies. For example, Dreyers Ice Cream, which we took public, and for whom we later raised \$100 million via a bond issuance. Other local companies were Harper Robinson (maritime logistics), Fair Issacs (credit scoring) and U. S. Leasing (equipment leasing).

Alameda County Planning Commission (1990-2002). Chaired the Commission when the last General Plan was adopted. Named a State of California Planning Commissioner of the Year (2001).

Chabot Space & Science Center, 1998 – 2006. Treasurer for 6 years.

I have served on several other commissions/committees including the <u>Alameda County Economic Development Advisory Board</u>, the <u>Community Advisory Working Group to the Alameda County Transportation Authority</u> and, currently the <u>Oakland Board of Port Commissioners</u>.)

I have served as a Director of seven companies, all but one of which were private companies. The largest company had revenues of \$107 million.

Work Experience

Milo Group of California, Oakland, California

Founding Partner, 2010-Present

• Founder and partner in Government Affairs firm

Clear Channel Outdoor, Oakland, California

Vice President for Government Affairs (1999-2010)

• Oversaw all local, state and federal government affairs for N. California

Mayor Willie L. Brown, Jr., San Francisco City Deputy Director of Legislative Affairs (1996-1999)

- Liaison to County Board of Supervisors
- Managed all local and state legislative and budget requests for City Departments and Port of San Francisco

Senator Carole Migden, Sacramento, San Francisco Chief-of-Staff; Legislative Director (1992-1996 – including Board of Supervisors,

Assembly)

- Managed legislation, press and office operations
- Staffed Budget, Port, Natural Resources Committees

Accomplishments

- 2017 OUTstanding Business Leaders Award, SF Business Times
- o 2016, Leadership Award, Golden Gate Business Association
- o 2010 Oakland Chamber "Business Person of the Year"
- 2009 Clear Channel "Employee of the Year"
- o Co-author, "Lives of the Dead" (Stellar Media, 2015, with Dennis Evanosky)
- o Independent Music Producer (Opera, recitals, chamber music)
- o Contributor, "Street Art and the War on Terror" (Rebellion Press U.K., 2007)
- o Author, "Mountain View Cemetery: Our Rich Asian History"
- o Two-time Award-winning journalist (Local reporting; Sports reporting)

Activities

- Commissioner, Port of Oakland (Appointed May 2013)
- Two-time chair of the Oakland Planning Commission (2006-2013)
- Chair, East Bay Stonewall Democratic Club PAC
- Chair, East Bay Animal PAC
- Past Chair of OakPAC (2002-2010); Bay Area Citizens PAC (BACPAC)
- Past or Present board member: Chabot Space & Science Center; Philharmonia Baroque Orchestra; UC Theater Project; Merola Opera
- National Liaison, Outdoor Advertising Association of America

Interests

History blogger; Docent at Mountain View Cemetery (Oakland)

Education

University of Colorado (Denver)

Metropolitan State College (Denver)

Political Science

Senator Ellen Corbett (ret.)

Cultural Anthropology

References

Senator Carole Migden (ret.)



17 SEP 13 PM 12: 48

Approved as	to Ferm	and Legality
	O	Som
	2:1 4:1	\
City Attorney's Office		

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO.	C.M.S.

RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING MICHAEL COLBRUNO AND EARL HAMLIN TO THE BOARD OF PORT COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 701 of the City Charter, as amended by Stats., November 1988 creates the Board of Port Commissioners to set policy for and govern the activities of the Port of Oakland; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Port Commissioners consists of seven (7) members serving four-year terms, who are nominated by the Mayor and appointed by the City Council, and who must be residents of the City of Oakland, having resided in Oakland for thirty days prior to appointment; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Libby Schaaf has nominated Michael Colbruno and Earl Hamlin to the City Council for reappointment to the Board of Port Commissioners; now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That pursuant to City Charter Sections 701 and 702, the City Council hereby reappoints the following persons to the Board of Port Commissioners:

Michael Colbruno, reappointment to a four-year term beginning July 11, 2017, and ending July 10, 2021, to fill the seat previously held by himself.

Earl Hamlin, reappointment to a four-year term beginning July 11, 2017, and ending July 10, 2021, to fill the seat previously held by himself.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES - BROOKS, CAMBELL WASHINGTON, GALLO, GIBSON MCELHANEY, GULLEN, KALB, KAPLAN, AND PRESIDENT REID

NOES – ABSENT – ABSTENTION –

LATONDA SIMMONS
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council of the City of Oakland, California